Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, February 8, 2023 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Tami Bell
Coleen McCloud
Rick Parrish Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Communications
4.1 Building Inspection & Appraisal Report
4.2  SCOE — Approval of 15t Interim

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve December 20, 2022 Board Minutes — No Quorum at February Meeting
5.2  Approve December & January Vendor Warrants
5.3  Approve October 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 Williams Quarterly Report

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent
6.3  Business Manager
6.4 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 School Cameras

Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Approve 2021-22 Audit Report
8.2  Approve 2021-22 SARC (School Accountability Report Card)
8.3  Approve Board Policies
BP 1150 Commendations & Awards
AR 1150 Commendations & Awards
BP 1160 Political Processes
BP 1220 Citizen Advisory Committees
AR 1220 Citizen Advisory Committees
BP 1240 Volunteer Assistance
AR 1240 Volunteer Assistance
BP 1250 Visitors/Outsiders
AR 1250 Visitors/Outsiders
BP 1321 Solicitation of Funds from and By Students
—————————————————————————————————————————————————




Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.0O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

8.4
8.5
8.6
8.7

AR 1321 Solicitation of Funds from and By Students
BP 1325 Advertising and Promotion

BP 1330 Use of School Facilities

AR 1330 Use of School Facilities

E 1330 Use of School Facilities

BP 1340 Access to District Records

AR 1340 Access to District Records

Approve Undated 2022-23 School Calendar
Approve J13a Waiver Due to Storm State of Emergency
Approve Year 2 of 3 Audit Contract

Approve Safety Plan

9 Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings

9.2
9.3
9.4
9.5

Board Policies

Budget Updates

Safety Plan

Start Review for 2023-24 Budget

10 Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, March 8, 2023



Nd B0:9C°2 £202/04/1 ‘Pejulid 29€pEL oBAUOD

sa.njead [euonIppy snoaue|29sin

SSA ‘uepy Anug
0 rsiapjuudg
= CLITTI BT 0 ‘uiely a4 osnjewoiny
:auoz 0 ‘wlely allg |lenuepy
uojyewlojuj pool4 uol}98)0.d
8vs'lL ‘leyoL
0 lainjoni)s qns
8vB'L :81nonA)s Jedng :abejoo4 aienbg
1L JyBisH Aioyg abeloay
12L1veeT!- :apnyibuo] b 1S9110)g JO JaqUINN
£86959'8€ iopney 9761 3lng Jes i
alnsodx3g uonduosag
0 RUIEYEY 0 :1ebBuassed 1$10)BADI3
(%001 ) (HOLId Z1:9 01 Z1:2) MO youd jooy
(%201) 713318 {|elsaley Jooy
{(%001) INON :Buyoon
(%001) ¥V WHYM @I3DH0d :Buneay
(%001} INVY4 NO QOOM ‘ONIAIS tadA ) 11eM Jouslx]
(%004) INVYL :sse|D 0Sl
oww.w el Wu:m:OQEOU uonJInysuo)
(3s 1od 15°6vES) 0009%9 & an|eA sjqeinsuy| [ejo),
(4s Jod gg2£$) 000°02L & MmaN uononpouday Jo }s0) SuB0Y
(4s Jod 69°L1€$) 000°3.G ¢ maN uononpoiday jo yso) Buipjing
ZzZ0zZ/91/1 1 ‘uonoadsu| jo sjeq fAewwng uonenjep
SN 0856 VO 'INIOd S1MVMILS ONIg1NE WOOYUSSY1D v ‘Buipiing
QVOH SONIIGS SOOWYMS 0LSLE TOOHOS VIHSY) 00l gl

1014LSI1a TOOHOS VIHSVYA 616 JoquiBay

elulogljen ‘Jospuljp

(ATNO SISOd¥Nd NOISSNISIA Y04 - LHO0d3Y 1L4vHa) DISIYH - 22uel||y weiloid sjooyds

220z '8l 48qLisnop JO Sy poday jesiesddy pue uolydadsuj Buipjing I_I— A/N—V—
-y




Wd 80-92-2 £202/04/} ‘PBIULH LOEVEL oBHUOD

$01n]ea4 [RUOIPPY SNOIUE||9ISI

ON ‘uuely Aijug
0 :s1apjuudg
:ajeOIND) 00! ULy 8414 onewoIny
auoz 0 ‘uely aai4 fenuepy
uoljewioju| poojq uo1399}04d
006 :lejol
0 raunpondls qns
006 aumonns Jadng :obejoo aienbg
ol 1ybiay Aio)g abelany
8E0ZYE €2~ :apnyibuon L 153110)g JO JaquinN
£49959'8¢ :ophyie 0461 :J|Ing Jes)
ainsodx3 uonduosaq
0 ybiaay 0 :iobuassed 1S101BA3|g
(%001) (HOL1d Z1:9 0L Z1:Z) MO yold Jooy
(%1 1) HLOOWS ‘dn-L7INg JJeudjE JoOy
(%001} INON :Buijoon
(%001) ¥IY WHVYM 0302404 :Pupyesy
(%001) INVY4 NO QOOM 'ONIAIS :odAj |leM JonaIXT
(%001) INVES isse|o 0S|
_‘mw.m ai mucmCOQEOU uopnoINIIsuo)d
(ds 10d 95°6/€$) 000'REE S an|ep s|geinsuy| ejo
(45 1ed 00 0V$) 000'9E 5 meN uoponpolday Jo 1509 SUdU0D
(4s 1ed 95'GEES) 000208 moN uononpoaday jo 3s09 Buipling
Z20Z/9L/1 | :uonoadsu] jo sjed Alewwing uolnenjep
R SN 08956 VO ‘LNIOd SLYVYMALS ONIGTING NOILYYLSININGY 9 :Buiping
avoy SONINIS SOOVMS 0LGLE TOOHOS VIHSYH 001 BlS

12141810 TOOHOS VIHSYA 7616 Jequisiy
eIuiojijen ‘1oSPUlp

(ATNO S3S0diuNd NOISSNISIA HO4 - LH0dI Livyd) DISIY - 2ouel|y weiboig sjooyds

2202 '8} 49qeAON JO SY jioday |esieaddy pue uonoadsuj Hulpjing A Y
118



Nd 80:92°L £202/01/4 ‘POILLS

29EPEL 0BAUOY

S0IN}ea4 [BUOHIPPY ShOSUER|9ISI

ON jwuefy Aijug
0 isiopjunds
:9)ediypan 0 Jwely 8Ji4 oljewoiny
‘auoz 0 ‘welYy all4 [enuey
uoljewoju| pooiq uo0|399}0.4d
Al ‘lejoL
0 18imonis qns
8Yz'L :aimonys Jedng :obejoo arenbg
0L yblay Aioyg abeisay
690THE ETL- :apnyibuon b 189110)G 40 JaquinN
881/59'8¢ :apniie] 0002 JIng Jesa)
ainsodx3 uvonduosaqg
0 “ucm_w..n_ 0 "._wmr_wwwwm :si0jeaAl|3
(%001) (HOL1d 21:9 OL Zhie) MO 1ysud jooy
(%004) LIVHASY ‘STTONIHS ‘fel1ajely Jooy
(%001) INON :Butjood
(%004) HIV WHYM a30404 :Bupesy
(%001) INVEL NO AOOM 'ONIAIS :0dA] |leM JoLaIXT
(%001) FNVHS isse|d Ost
888 :dI sjusuodwos uoaNIIsuo)
(45 10d g2g2ed) Go0'vOY S an|eA ojqeinsu| [ejo)
(4s 1ad 99°2¢3) GO0V § MaN uononpouday Jo Js0) sjusueY
(4s 1ed 90°982%) 0006°25¢ & maN uoponpouday jo 3so9 Buipling

1 :uonoedsul jo sjeq

SN 08756 VO 'LNIOd SLHYMILS
QvOoH SONIIJS SOOVMS 0LGLE

Alewwing uolenjep

ONIATNG NI-3AIT Y3HOVIL

TOOHOS VIHSYM
10141SI1a TOOHOS VIHSYM

] :Buipjing
001 g1
¥616 “Jaquiaiy

eluioIje) ‘IoSpUIp

(ATNO S3S0d¥Nd NOISSNISIA ¥O4d - LHOdIN Livia) 91S3Y - @ouel||y weibold sjooyds

2202 '8} 18QUsA0pN JO Sy jioday Jesieiddy pue uoi3oadsuj Buipjing

11U



WNd 80:92-£ £202/04/} ‘peiuld

Z89EPEL 10BAHUCD

salnjead [eUCIPPY SNO3UR|BISIN

ON iuely Aijug
0 :siapjuiadg
K= 12T T D E-P) 0 lullely ali4 snewoiny
:auoz 0 ‘waepy all4 lenuey
uoljewoju| pooj4 uo99301d
082 l[eyoL
0 r8anponas qns
08z ‘aimpng Jedng :abejoo4 asenbg
8 JybieH Auoyg abelaay
9ELLPEETL- :apnyibuo b 1$3110}§ Jo JaquinN
801./59'8€ :apnine 9002 ing Jes)
ainsodx3y uonduosaq
0 BUIEYE 0 :1abBuassed :SI0JBAd|T
(%001) (HOLId 2119 OL 21:2) MO iysid jooy
(%001) LIVHASY ‘ST1ONIHS Jleliajely jooy
(%001) INON :Bujjoon
(%001) INON :Bunesy
(%0014) INVH4 NO AOOM ‘ONICIS :9dA] e Jonop3
(%001) INVYL :sse|d osl
\.N.w.m ail m«:mCOQEOU uollaniisuo)
(ds 1od $1°Z8%) 000'€Z $ anjeA s|qeinsu| [ejoL
(4s 1od gt°12$) 000'9 $ Ma3N uofjonpoiday Jo 3509 SpULUOY
(45 ted 12°09%) 000°2L % maN uofjonpoliday jo 1s09 Bulpjing

220Z/91/1 | ‘uoijoadsu jo seq

sn owvmm VO 'INIOd S1HYMALS
avOH SONIMdS SOOWIS 0161E

Kewwing uopenjep

ONITTING IOVHOLS

TOOHIS VIHSY

10141810 TOOHOS VIHSYM

a :Buippng
00} ons
peLE  Lequep

elulojijes ‘1I0SpPUIpp

(ATNO S3IS0diNd NOISSNISIA 304 - LY0d3Y 14vHdad) DISIY - 92uel||y weiboid sjooyss

220z '8l 49quisnoN JO Y

joday jesieiddy pue uonosadsuj Buipjing

112U



Wd 80:92:2 £20¢/04/} -paIuLd

29€EpEL joenuon

:aje01ueD
18u0Z
uoljeLIOL| POO|

sainjeaq |euoORIPPY SNoaue[easi

SOA
0
0
0

8v8‘lL ‘lejol

0 :8.moniS qns
8r8'L :ainonys 18dng
L
3

9261

0 ybraiy 0 :JobBuassey
(%001} (HOLId 219 OL Z1:2) MO
(%201) 713318

(%001) INON

(%001) ¥V WHVYAM 030404
(%001) INVH4 NO AOOM ‘ONIAIS

(%001) INVYL

‘ulely Anug
:siapjundg

‘wJely adl4 onjewony
‘wJely ail4 [enue
uol3o9joid

:abejoo aienbg
ybieH Auoyg ebeiany
1S8LI0JS JO JaqunN
‘Hing JesA
uondiosaqg

:1510}eA9|3
‘Yd3id jooy
:[eudley jooy
:Bujjoon

:Bunesy

:adA] |1epp Joud)xg
:SSB|D OSl

sjusuodwon uol3onisuon

1994 e €21 - :apnyibuon
¥¥6959°8€ rapnuje
ainsodxg
G8g's :ql
{ds 1od 6¥°'62$) 005'%5 &
(4s 1ed 17°08) 005 ¢
(4s 1od zZ'62%) 000°%5 5

anjeA a|qeinsuj |ejo|

MBN uononpoiday Jo 31s09 SUU0D

MmaN uonanpoiday jo }so) Bulpjing

2c0z/9L/L | suondadsul jo ajeq

SN 0BYS6 VO 'INIOd SLYVMILS
avoyd SONIYDS SOOVMS 0LGLE

Alewiwing uonenjep

3SNOH NITYD

TOOHOS VIHSYH

10141810 TOOHJS VIHSY

3 :Butping
001 aus
v616 LI

eluiojijes ‘1ospuip

(ATNO S3S0d4uNd NOISSNISIA Y04 - LHOd3N 1Ldvida) 9I1SIN - 22uel|jy weiboid sjooyss

2z0Z '8l 48qLUIBAON JO SY

yoday jesieaddy pue uonyosadsuj Buipjing

11U



T 0| obed

Wd 0€:9¢-L €202/01/4 -pejuild

29€PEL JoequoD

__ tajeala) poold 1BSELLYE €T - repnyibuod
m 1auo0z poo|d §8201/59°'8€ :epninen
7 08YG6 VO 'INIOd S1HVYMILS
avOY SONIYAS SOOVHS 0LGLE

(%001) INVML  2/88 I

[oo0'ee 0 000'9 00021 082 L 8 0 0 0 ON 900z  220Z/9L/LL ONIQTING A9VHOLS a
_. i93ea1ua) poo|y #0690ZYE €T |- :apnyjbuo
[ :2uo0Z poo| H1881/G9°8E lepmne
__ 08¥S6 VO 'INIOd SLHYMILS
) avOY SONIMAS SOOVMS 01518

| (%001) JNVY4 888 QI

(000 vor 0 000'L 000'26¢ 8vz'L L 0l 0 0 0 ON 000Z 220Z/9L/L1 ONIGTING NIFSAI ¥3HOVIAL 2
h :ajeolIe) poold LGE0ZYE BT - ropnybuo
_ :8u0Z poojd £92¥9959'8¢E repninen
_. 08756 VO 'INIOd S1¥YM3ALS
_ aVOY SONIMAS SDOYMS 0L§LE

__ {%00L) INvH4 1988 :Ql

“ooo_wmm 0 000°0E 000'Z0¢ 006 L 0l 0 001 0 ON 0/6L  ZzZOZ/OL/LL ONIQTING NOILYHLSININGY q
:ajeolIpeg poold BlLLIZLLYEETL- tapnyibuo-]
_ 1auoz poo| 1 Z686959°8¢E :opmen
” 08¥S6 VO ‘LNIOd S1¥VMILS
avoyd SONIYAS SOOVMS 0154

(%001) ANVY4 9888 :ql

{0009t 0 000'0Z 000°945 8yl L Ll 0 0 0 SO 96l Z2ZOT/9LILL ONIQTING NOOYUSSVY1D v

TOOHDS YIHSYY 001 eNg

1OIY1SIA TOOHOS VIHSVA v6Le loquiajy

ealy 1ybiaH ulely uuely |

| N¥D N¥O N¥2 ool Rioig 9 CIE| alld utely  3ing e1eg [

AL n juau0d Guipying lejoL sild4  Bay -uudg oy enuely  Ajuz  uesp *dsu| ewenN Buipung  Buipiing|

eluiojijed ‘1ospuipp

(AINO S3S0ddNd NOISSNISIA HOd - LHO0dIY LdVHad) 913y - 2ouel||y weiboid sjooyog

220z ‘gL 4equisnop jo sy

sanjep ajqeinsuj jO juswajels

T1Cu)



Z o ¢ obed

Wd 0£:92°L €202/04/} ‘pajulid

29EVEL JoBhUoD

005'59¥%°) 0 005°651 000°90E°} yZL'a jejol
005'S9t'L 0 005'6S1 000°90€°L 1 ZAN:] 19141S1d TOOHOS VIHSYM 616 H2quIBIy 104 eyl
005'G9t'L 0 005651 000'90¢°L AN’ JOOHOS VIHSYMA 0ol :a)lg 10§ [ejoL
iajeoyan poold 20/98LVE ez~ :apnybuoT
:auoz pooj4 0SEY6959°8€E :epnieT
08¥S6 VD 'LNICd SLYYMILS
avod SONIYS SOOVMS 0161E
(%001) INYHd 6888 I
005'%5 0 00S 00075 8¥8'1 L . 0 0 0 SO 9/6l  TTOZIBLILL ISNOH N3O 3
JOOHOS VIHSYM 00l HEHIS
12141S1d TOOHOS VIHSVM ¥616 :1equialy
_ Baly UV [GTET5 waely wiepy {
NYD NYD N¥9 looj4 Kiois 49 et a1 wuely  ying eleq
_>= n Jusjuo0yH Buipjing Iejol sii4 Bay -unds oy  [enuely  Anu3z  Jesp ‘dsuj awepN Buipiing  Buiping|

eluiojijes ‘Jospuip

(AINO S3S0d¥Nd NOISSNISIA ¥O4 - LYOdIY 14vuad) 91S3Y - dduel||v weiboid sjooydsg

220Z ‘81 48qUIBAON JO SY

sanjep ajgeinsuj jO juawaje}s

112U



&~ Sonoma County
@ Office of Education
5340 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246
(707) 524-2600 | scoe.org

Janvary 12, 2023

Tami Bell, Superintendent
Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Springs Road
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

Dear Mr. Bell,

In accordance with Education Code Section 42131, a review of Kashia Elementary School District’s
(District) First Interim Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 has been completed by the Sonoma County Office
of Education (County). The District self-certified its 2022-23 First Interim Report as Positive. After a
review of the financial data provided by the District, it appears that the District will meet its financial
obligations for the current and two subsequent years. Therefore, the County concurs with the District’s
positive certification.

State Budget
The 2022-23 enacted State Budget provides investments to the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

by increasing the base grants 6.70%, in addition to the Cost-of-Living-Adjustment (COLA) of 6.56%,
adding COLA to the transportation add-on, funding a Transitional Kindergarten (TK) add-on, and
expanding funded Average Daily Attendance (ADA) for school districts to include a three-year rolling
average. Additionally, two block grants: Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block
Grant and Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant, were included in June and are considered
restricted one-time funding, yet have flexibility around spending restrictions.

Since the State Budget adoption, the Legislative Analyst’s Office has published a fiscal outlook that
projects a softening of the state’s economy largely due to persistent inflation. The LAO projects a $25
billion budget deficit going into fiscal year 2023-24. Governor Newsom has released his State Budget
Proposal on January 10, 2023, which provides an update on how the shortfall in revenues and changes
in the economy will impact education. As always, with the volatility of state revenues, the completion
of one-time federal and state COVID relief funding, and economic risks on the horizon, it is important
for local education agencies (LEAs) to remain cautious, avoid structural deficit spending, and maintain
adequate reserves.

First Interim and Multi-Year Projection (MYP)

The District's First Interim Report MYP projects an increase in unrestricted fund balance of $52,600 and
$5,780in 2022-23 and 2023-24. While 2024-25 projects unrestricted deficit spending of -$374. The State
minimum reserve for economic uncertainty of $75,000 is met in all years.

Amie R. Carter, Ed.D. | Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education | Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hernandez, Steven Herrington Ph.D., Peter Kostas, Andrew Leonard



©: Sonoma County
@ Office of Education

5340 Skylane Boulevard

Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246

(707) 524-2600 | scoe.org

Based on the First Interim Report, the District projects ADA at 7in 2022-23, followed by a slight increase
to 8 in 2023-24 and 2024-25. At Period 1 (P-1) Principal Data Collection, ADA is reported as 6.89, which
is an improvement to the District’s attendance ratio average of 78.02% based on the last three years.
However, only 0.89 above Education Codes requirement of 6 due to low enrollment in the current fiscal
year. Per Education Code 35780, a school district must maintain six (6) ADA in grades 1 through 8 to
avoid lapsation. Please continue to monitor enroliment and ADA closely.

Summary
QOur Office appreciates the preparation and timely submittal of your First Interim report. A technical

review will be communicated to the business office. The Second Interim Report is due to our office no
later than March 15, 2023. Please see the attached for standard reminders. If you have any questions,
please feel free to call me at (707) 524-2635.

Sincerely,

Sarah Lampenfeld
Director, External Fiscal Services

C:
Patti Pomplin, District Chief Business Official

Amie R. Carter, Ed.D., County Superintendent of Schools
Greg Medici, SCOE Deputy Superintendent, Business Services
Cindy Gordon, SCOE District Fiscal Management Advisor

Amie R. Carter, Ed.D. | Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education | Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hernandez, Steven Herrington Ph.D., Peter Kostas, Andrew Leonard



Kashia School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting, December 20, 2022

1. Meeting called to order at 12:08 by Prior Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Rick Parrish, Trustee Coleen McCloud
Staff: Patti Pomplin, via phone
Community: Charlene Pinola

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items — None

4. Communication — None

5. Organizational Meeting

5.1 Moved by Trustee McCloud, seconded by Trustee and passed unanimously by the
board to elect Glenda Antone as School Board President.

5.2 Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to elect Rick Parrish as School Board Clerk.

5.3 Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to elect Trustee Antone as Voting Delegate and Trustee McCloud as
Voting Alternate to vote in elections of the Sonoma County Committee on School
District Organization.

5.4 Board signatures for Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools not done.

5.5 Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to approve Tami Bell as Secretary of the Board.

5.6 Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the second Wednesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. as
regularly scheduled board meetings.

6. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously by the
Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
6.1 Approve November 9, 2022 Board Minutes
6.2 Approve November 2022 Vendor Warrants

7. Reports and Communications
7.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone moved the refrigerator, asked about the round
table in the office and asked for an update on the school cameras.
7.2 Superintendent — absent
7.3 Business Manager — called in from home due to COVID
7.4 PTO — None

8. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
8.1 Second Reading Board Policies
BP 1150 Commendations & Awards
AR 1150 Commendations & Awards
BP 1160 Political Processes
BP 1220 Citizen Advisory Committees
AR 1220 Citizen Advisory Committees
BP 1240 Volunteer Assistance
AR 1240 Volunteer Assistance
BP 1250 Visitors/Outsiders



AR 1250 Visitors/Outsiders

BP 1321 Solicitation of Funds from and By Students

AR 1321 Solicitation of Funds from and By Students

BP 1325 Advertising and Promotion

BP 1330 Use of School Facilities

AR 1330 Use of School Facilities

E 1330 Use of School Facilities

BP 1340 Access to District Records

AR 1340 Access to District Records
8.2 Update on Van

Van recleaned by mobile mechanic Artie Bell due to mold and smell.
8.3 Update on Playground

Will contact vendor so see what pricing might be available for review.

9. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

9.1 Approve Hiring Full Time Teacher — Laura Rohrman
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to hire Laura Rohrman effective January 3, 2023 on the Basis of
Credential Waiver or Successful Completion of the CBEST as a student teacher for
the remainder of the 2022-23 school year, placed on Step 1, BA+30.

9.2 Approve Hiring New Instructional Assistant Adriana Ruiz
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to hire Adriana Ruiz as an instructional assistant effective November
7, 2022 for full time work at the rate of $30 per hour.

9.3 Approve Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee Parrish, seconded by Trustee McCloud and passed unanimously
by the board to approve budget updates as presented making sure the additional
funds for cultural education were evident for 2022-23 school programs.

9.4 Approve 1%t Interim Report
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the board to approve the first interim report as presented.

10. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
10.1 Board Policies
10.2 Update on Playground
10.3 Begin LCAP/LCFF
10.4 Approve SARC
10.5 Approve 2021-22 Audit
10.6 Williams Quarterly Uniform Complaint

11. Meeting Adjourned at 12:54
Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, January 11, 2023
Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed: ' Z/ /i

Rick Parrish,‘ﬁlerk




Kashia School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting, January 25, 2023

1. Meeting called to order
Roll Call: Trustee Trustee Rick Parrish
Staff: Tami Bell, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

Meeting January 11, 2023 cancelled due to
storm and power outage.

No Quorum for January 25, 2023



